
TRANSLATE

1A:
1 They work in bank 
2 where do you live?
3 He doesn’t wear glasses
4 she has cereals for breakfast usually 
5 I never arrive late at work 
6 “What are you doing after the lesson?” “I’m going to the bar”
7 “What are you going to cook this evening for dinner?” “pasta”
   “Well! I very like pasta”

1 Ahi! You are beating my feet
2 They have breakfast at bed every sunday morning
3 she can’t reach the telephone . she’s having a shower
4 we need your answer before thursday
5 I’m studying a lot because next week i have exams 
6 she doesn’t eat meat
7 They are always late
8 Are you going out this evening?
9 he never writes back my email
10 “ are you going to the park this afternoon?” “ I don’t know , it dipends by weather”

1 A what are you eating? B a cheese sandwich
2 A where are you eating today? B at home, my mom is doing the pasta
3 A what is he doing? B he is an accountant
4 A are you going out this week-end? B No, we stay at home 
5 A Do you want to eat out this evening? B yes,i will . Where we are going?
6 A what are you cooking? B i don’t know, but it smells nice

1B PAST TENSES

they married last year
when have you woke up this morning?
I did’t had time to do my homework
A What did you do yesterday evening at 6 p.m.? B i watched tv , it was a cold night and rained.
When they switch on the tv the match was ended
when john arrived , they had dinner
when john arrived, they was having dinner 
when john arrived, they had had dinner 
peter went to buy the tickets until up sarah was sleeping after lunch
when i arrived, they were watching tv
when she called him , he was leaving the office
the exam didn’t go weel even if i studied yesterday evening
when he was going to work, did an accident
when he passed the guide exam , did only five lessons
how did the accident? He was coming back home from Manchester when he hitted a three
i had already did the dinner when they called me to tell me they aren’t going because they couldn’t
when i came home i was really tired , i did a shower and i went to bed
i arrived too late. The concert was ended and my friends were came back home
the conducent lost the car’s control because he was speakig at the phone 



IC
my sister is going to adopte a baby
are you going to buy a new car?
i’m not going to New York next week 
i’m going to win
it’s going to rain
we are marrying on october
they’re meeting at 10 o’clock a.m.
she is leaving on Friday
I will take beef
i won’t tell anybody where you are
i will take your bag 
shall i help you with homework?
Shall we eat out tonight?
You will enjoy the film
tomorrow i will not going to work because it’s saturday
shall we aet out tonight? Yes , great idea
we are going to brazil next week, i’m excited to go
what are you dressing tonight?
This is heavy B: i will help you
i’m meeting a friend tonight
i’m so sorry. I promise i won’t do it again
they are marrying in may

A i’m sorry, anna isn’t here B i will call later
A there’s no milk B don’t worry, i will buy it
A can we meet on tuesday? B Sorry i can’t, i’m going on brighton tuesday
A can we eat pizza for lunch? B no, we are having chicken for lunch, i have already put it in oven
A the phone is ringing? B yes , don’t worry, i’m going to answer
A jane has taken some chilograms. B she’s pregnant , she’s going to have a baby on july

2A
i went to london but never to oxford
he has never re-met his ex-wife
have you ever lost your identity card
i cut my finger!
He has just arrived at the airport
i have finished my homework already. Can i watch tv?
Have you just finished?
My brother has not been founding a job.
A they know each other by 10 years B since when they had been marrying? A 2004
since what year have you been marying alan ?
For how many years had you married jake?
I have bought a new cd. I bought it saturday
he leaved quite early , but he isn’t arrive yet
we hadn’t met since we finished highschool
have you ever wrote a poem?
She has never being in instambul
i borrowed her 50 euros, but she haven’t been turning back the money
i don’t see them always ,but i have been knowing them for 10 years
sinc what year have you left school?
We are lost. We have did this street twice



i have sent an email you last week but she has never answered back
they have been leaving here since 1980
A Since when have you started highschool?  B i started two years ago, now i’m at the third period
A do you live with your parents? B i have lived with them for first and second years but from last 
september i went to a hotel and now i’m leaving here 
A have your brother found a job? B yes he has just started to work for an hotel
A have you ever went to nobu? The new japanese restaurant? B yes we went for my birthday
A did you enjoy the meal? B yes but it was so expensive 


